NHS Girls Basketball Booster Meeting

Date: November 21, 2022

Location: Northern High School Gym atrium

Call to Order: 7:02 pm

Attendance: Tamara Bronson (President), Marissa Ondecko (Vice-President), Rae Ewer (Treasurer), Heidi Freese (Secretary), Luke Zampelli (Head Coach) Erin Townsend (Parent), Aaron Jaymen (Parent), Becky Barnett, Erin Jayman, Tracey Snyder, Jennifer Lieb, Ben Westrick

OLD BUSINESS:

Approval of minutes of the last meeting: Unanimously adopted.

Treasurer's Report: (Rae Ewer)

Rae Ewer reviewed the Treasurer's report. The balance as of 11/21/2022 is \$12,897.59. Rae reported that outstanding invoices are due to Glen Sadler for embroidery of travel suits and BSN for coach jackets.

Additional upcoming expenses include start up food for tip-off tournament (12/2-12/3) as well as the purchase of tournament t-shirts, which are estimated to cost approximately \$1,000. It was decided that shooting shirts would be purchased on an as needed basis.

It was unanimously approved to expand the TeamSnap account for the 9th grade team @ a price of \$9.99 per month.

The purchase of 24 team bags was unanimously approved. Bags will be used this year and will be part of the uniform kit.

NEW BUSINESS:

Coach's Report: (Luke Zampelli)

- 1. Coach reported that there are 18 players plus one student team manager for a total of 19 participants.
- 2. Coach Zmpelli selected February 1, 2023 will be Senior Night. Heidi agreed to coordinate the evening for seniors.
- 3. Coach Zampelli agreed that a holiday team celebration would be a nice addition for the team. The exact time of the breakfast would be selected in conjunction with Mary Lehman, who offered to host the breakfast with the assistance of Erin Townsend.
- 4. Team dinners. It was decided that there would be three team dinners this season. The first team dinner will be before the tip-off dinner. The additional team dinners will be scheduled in the future.
- 5. It was decided that the board would work with the coaching staff to build an amended budget, taking into account all of the board approved purchases.
- 6. Team store: It was reported that the online team store was updated and ready to go.
- 7. Coach Zampelli reported that a mandatory parent meeting was scheduled for 11/28/2022 at 6:00 pm in the high school cafeteria. The Boosters will be present and will present at that time.

Fundraising Report:

<u>Concessions:</u> Tracey Snyder and Becky Barnett agreed to be the high school concessions coordinators. They will coordinate a TTSU and will coordinate concession operations at all home game. Menu items and prices will be discussed with the Boosters but will be primarily left to the discretion of Tracey and Becky.

Heidi will work with Tracey to permit access to the TTSU credentials to Tracey as soon as possible.

Season Special Events:

Senior Night: Erin Townsend and Heidi Freese will coordinate.

"Pack the House Night": 1/13/22 is proposed date. Approval will be sought from AD.

Teacher Appreciation Night: (1/10 or 1/31?) Boosters will ask Mary Lehman to coordinate in 2023.

Big Bottom Nights: Two Friday nights will be selected. If nights are selected, 10% of food purchases will be returned back to the Boosters.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:25 pm